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DATE:

TO: Condominium Specialist
Real Estate Commission — P & VLD/DCCA
335 Merchant Street, Suite 333
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

FROM: Planning Department

SUBJECT: Certification of Inspection — CPR-2019-1
Project Name: HARMONY FARMS

Tax Map Key: 46014056,057, and 013

The attorney for the above-mentioned condominium project has requested that this office, as an
agency of the County of Kauai, review the project for compliance with all ordinances, codes,
rules, regulations and other requirements of the County of Kauai, Section 514 B-5 & B-6, Hawaii
Revised Statutes, subject to the disclosures and waivers (item “5” below) specified herein, we
certify the following:

The developer has contracted Surveyor Brian M. Hennessy to certify that the building on the
proposed project referred to as HARMONY FARMS Units [ thru 5 are in compliance with all
ordinances, codes, rules, regulations and other requirements in force at the time of its
construction, and to that extent, and subject to the conditions of waiver herein, the Planning
Department adopts that certification as it pertains to the rules and regulations administered solely
by the Department.

1. There are no variances approved for the subject property.

2. The parcel does not contain any outstanding nonconforming uses or structures as a result of
the adoption or amendments of any ordinances or codes and regulations.

3. There are no notices of violations of County building or zoning codes outstanding according
to our records.
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4, WAIVER
The foregoing certification is not a warranty to any compliance with applicable County and
State rules and regulations. The sole reason for the execution hereof is to comply with
statutory requirements relating to the regulations of condominiums under subsection 514 B-
84, (a), and (2), Hawaii Revised Statutes.

If you have any questions, please contact Patrick Henriques at (808) 241-4066.

‘Rattick Henriques, Insp@ of Planning

cc: dhw@kauai-law.com



